From: Tom W., City of Beverly Hills
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011

Naomi-thank vou for your continual push to keep on
schedule.

From: Katie F., Sun Light & Power
Subject: RE: San Pablo Ave., 10387, El Cerrito

You're so good about following through and doing
what's expected. Thank vou for that. Not evervone
else is s0 organized and thorough.

From: Saya N. Oakland Unified School District
Sent: Wednesday, Februarv 19, 2014
Re: Svstem performance

I thought you were very professional & responsive, as
well as resolving issues promptly. I would definitely
work with your firm again if I had the opportunity.

From: Aurora M., Sun Light & Power
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013

Proactive & AWESOME!

From: Manuchehr S., Apartment Bldg Owner
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014

Thank vou to Karl and Naomi. You guys did a great job
and I'm impressed as usual...

From: Mark M., Residential Property Owner
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014

Brilliant - thank vou Naomi. It is always a pleasure
working with you

From: David G., Homeowner
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013

From: Daviya S., Project Manager
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013

Naomi has given me months of professional,
patient training. I have benefited and been
enriched so much from your example and
professionalism. Due to you, I am able to step

up my game.

1 was so impressed by everyone who worked on
this project. They were the most professional,
friendly, and responsive group that I have ever
had do work on the house.

From: June L. Sun Light & Power
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 4:28 PM

I have always been extremely impressed at vour
knowledge base and your ability to handle the most
difficult of situations and projects... WITH GRACE!



